



CALIFORNIA GAMBLING CONTROL COMMISSION
[2399 GATEWAY OAKS DRIVE, SUITE 100, SACRAMENTO, CA 95833-4231](#)
~~P.O. Box 944255, 300 CAPITOL MALL, SUITE 300, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814~~
~~(916) 322-3095 · FAX (916) 322-5441~~

[\(916\) 263-0700 · FAX \(916\) 263-0452](#)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

The Political Reform Act (Government Code Sections 81000, *et seq.*) requires state and local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) has adopted a regulation (2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730) which contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code, which can be incorporated by reference in an agency's code, and which may be amended by the FPPC, to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act, after public notice and hearings. The terms of 2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the FPPC, along with the attached Appendix A, in which officials and employees are designated and disclosure categories are set forth, are hereby incorporated by reference and constitute the Conflict of Interest Code of the California Gambling Control Commission ("[Commission](#)").

Designated employees shall file statements of economic interests with the FPPC filing officer in the ~~California Gambling Control Commission~~[Commission](#), who will make the statements available for inspection and reproduction. With respect to the Commissioners, and the Executive ~~Secretary~~[Director](#) of the Commission, the ~~California Gambling Control~~ Commission shall make and retain a copy and forward the original of these statements to the FPPC. ~~(per the FPPC, Gambling Control Commission officials who are determined to manage public investments within the meaning of Government Code Section 87200 are to file their statements with the Gambling Control Commission).~~

NOTE: Authority cited: Section 87300, Government Code. Reference: Sections 87300 and

Revised: ~~June 8, 2001~~[June 29, 2006](#)

Appendix A

~~Disclosure Category I—Full disclosure is required for the following employees: All Commissioners, the Executive Secretary (Director), Assistant Executive Secretary (Chief Deputy Director), Chief Counsel, all Managers, and all counsel to the Commission, and all Administrative Law Judges.~~

~~Any Commissioner, officer, employee or consultant in this category shall disclose all investments, interests in real property, sources of income and business positions.~~

~~Disclosure Category II—Executive Assistants to the Commission; auditors and investigators employed by the Commission; all persons involved in scheduling hearings or administrative proceedings before the Commission; and all persons whose duties include participating in the management, auditing or distribution of funds held by the Commission in trust for the benefit of Indian Tribes.~~

CALIFORNIA GAMBLING CONTROL COMMISSION
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
APPENDIX A

List of Designated Positions Assigned Disclosure Categories

COMMISSIONERS

Commissioners 1

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATION

Executive Director 1

Deputy Executive Director 1

Staff Management Auditor 1

Executive Assistant 2

LEGAL DIVISION

Chief Counsel 1

Staff Counsel III	1
Staff Counsel	1
Associate Governmental Program Analyst	2
Staff Services Analyst	2

LEGISLATIVE & PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICE

Deputy Director	1
Associate Governmental Program Analyst	2
Staff Services Analyst	2

SUPPORT SERVICES

Deputy Director	1
Staff Services Manager I	1
Senior Programmer Analyst	2
Systems Software Specialist I	2
Research Analyst II	2
Associate Governmental Program Analyst	2
Staff Services Analyst	2
Senior Accounting Officer	2

LICENSING DIVISION

Deputy Director	1
Staff Services Manager I	1
Associate Governmental Program Analyst	2
Staff Services Analyst	2

COMPLIANCE DIVISION

Deputy Director	1
Senior Management Auditor	1
Staff Management Auditor	2
Associate Management Auditor	2
Staff Services Management Auditor	2

CONSULTANTS

Consultant	1
------------	---

DISCLOSURE CATEGORY 1 – Full disclosure is required. Any officer, employee, or consultant in this category shall disclose all interests in real property in the State of California, as well as investments, business positions, and sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments.

DISCLOSURE CATEGORY 2 –Any officer, employee, or consultant in this category shall disclose investments, business positions, and sources of income from any entity that is subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, as established by law or by ~~compacts between the State~~

~~and/or Indian Tribes. Any employee~~tribal-state compact. Any person in this category shall also disclose any ~~in~~in interest in real property located within five miles of an entity that is subject to regulation, permit, or licensing by the Commission.

~~Consultant Disclosure Category~~CONSULTANT DISCLOSURE CATEGORY – Consultants shall be ~~included in the list of designated employees and shall disclose pursuant to the broadest-~~placed in disclosure category 1, subject to the following limitation: ~~The~~the Executive ~~Secretary-~~Director may determine in writing that a particular consultant ~~is~~has been hired to perform a range of duties that ~~are~~is limited in scope and, thus, is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements in this ~~section-~~Code.